Muhammad Ishtiaque

Director Student Affairs

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 051 8741613

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ishtiaque is working as Director Student Affairs in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Ishtiaque has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in International Relation University of Balochistan , Pakistan BA in General Subject University of Balochistan , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
	2009 - 2011
Experience	
Director Student Affairs	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Student Affairs	2017 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Instr Class-A	- Present
,	
Col GS,	- Present
,	
GSO-II (Ops)	- Present
,	
DADMS	- Present
,	
GSO-1 (Ops),	- Present
,	
Comd,	- Present
,	
Comd,	- Present

Awards

Sitara i Imatiaz (Mil)

Sitara i Imatiaz (Military)